POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25
Bannock County, Idaho

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary M. Vagner, Superintendent
FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations
DATE: May 19, 2015
RE: CONCRETE REPLACEMENT OF SIDEWALKS AND STAIRWAYS AT

VARIOUS SCHOOLS

On April 8, 2015, bids were opened for Concrete Replacement of Sidewalks and Stairways at
various schools. Eight vendors were invited to bid. Bids from two vendors were received as shown
below. The lowest responsible bid is highlighted.

Proiect Cornerstone Dykman
Nf) Project Location Concrete Construction
: Pocatello, ID Pocatello, ID
1 Pocatello High $1,200 $1,200
2 Irving $5,840 $9,670
3 Ed Center $2,380 $3,250
4 Highland High $1,300 $1,300
5 Franklin $4,800 $7,080
6 Tyhee $1,700 $1,400
Total Awarded Amount $14,320 $2,600

Note: Bid amounts on projects 1 and 4 were equal in amount and the projects were split between
the vendors.

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid to Cornerstone Concrete for Projects 2, 3, 4, and
5 in the total amount of $14,320 and award Dykman Construction Projects 1 and 6 in the total
amount of $2,600.00. The total bid award is approximately $1,480 under the estimated 2015-2016
Capital Improvement Program Budget of $18,400.
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